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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subiect:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 9 February 2018 12:1 5 PM

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Bazlin Ahmad; SUR

Admin A
RE: PREVALLING MARKET VALUE FOR SKG6749S - VOLKSWAGEN SIROCCO 1.41

Dear Lynn,

The market value for SKG 67495 is S60K (EST) as at Dec 2017

Best Regards

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43ts

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 6:20 PM

To: Bazlin Ahmad <bazlin.ahmad@eqinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto'com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a @lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PREVALLING MARKET VALUE FOR SKG6749S - VOLKSWAGEN SIROCCO 1'41

Dear Lynn,

Thank you for your email.

Thankyou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan lAdmin
II(KAuto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6g66 ooSS I email: MeiKwan@lkkauto'com I fax:674t4to8

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue r, #02-25 | S(+o8gg3)

From: Bazlin Ahmad lmailto:bazlin.ahmad@eqinsurance'com'se]
Sent: Thursday,8 February,2OL8 5:35 PM

To: AUTOMOBTLE INSpECT;ON (mi(@aispl.com.se) <mi@aispl.com.ss>; AUTOMoTIVE APPRAISER & SURVEYING

SERVtcES (aasschee@sinsnet.com.se) <aasschee@singnet.com.sg>; KELVIN AUTOMOTIVE APPRAISING sERVlcEs

(kelvinteo@kaas.com.se) <kelvinteo@kaas.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

suuject: PREVALLING MARKET VALUE FOR SKG5749S - VOLKSWAGEN SIROCCO 1.41

Dear Surveyors

we refer to the above subject, kindly assist with the prevailing market value as at 10/12/24L7



Thank You.

Regards,
Lynn Ahmad
Executive I Claims

e

eqnsuronce
EQ lnsurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6496 9881 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 881 | fax q5 6223 4190

www.eqinsura nce. com. sg

,[ t**-na**€t].# yufvegoto tsierd

privileged/Confidential information may be contoined in this message. lf you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

I

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner IDTYPe: SingaPore NRIC

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details

VehicleNo': 5KG67495

Vehicle to be ExPorted: No

lntendedDe-registration t9Dec2OL7

Date:

VehicleMake: VOLKSWAGEN

Page 1 of2

DotA, loh,lH
(gd

Vehicle Modeh SclRocco l4LATTsl
1372Qs

PrimaryColour: White

ManufiacturingYear: 2O1? 
; ^EngineNo.: cAv4338es Vk- 6 J

ChassisNo.: WVVVZZZ13ZDVOO48O4 #J

MaximumPowerOutput:,f1S"OkW {158bhp}

Open MarketValue: $251690'00

OriginalRegistration 27 SeP2O72

Date:

First Registration Date: 27 SeP?O1Z

TransfgrCount: O

ActuarARFPaid: iis,aro* i4l( 
D'fit'tC

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF EligibilitY: Yes .t . q 

"Ur'v(r\' I

PARF Eligibilitv Expirv 26Sep2O22 ( (' '
Date:

PARFRebateAmount: $17,9830c

lntended COE Rebate Details

COEExpiryDate: Yl
C0ECategory, -A-Car (1500cc& below)

' rc5AZ

CoEPeriod(Years): 10

QP Paidr

- .) \-

$63,000.00

COERebateAmount: $30'047'OO

Totat Rebate Amountl $48,030'00

The information contained herein is correct as ai 19 Dec 2017

OK

,.' https:l1w1.1ta.gov.sg/lta/wvaction/enquireRebateByPublioBeforeDereglnput?Fry



Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

VehicleTyPe

VehicleAttachment 1

Vehicle Scheme

Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Chassis No.

Propellant

Engine No.

Engine CaPacitY

Maximum Power

Output

Maximum Laden

Weight

Unladen Weight

Year Of Manufacture

Original Registration

Date

Lifespan ExPirY Date

COECategorY

Quota Premium

COE ExPirY Date

Road Tax ExPirY Date

PARF EligibilitY ExPirY

Date

lnspection Due Date

lntended Transfer Date

CO2 Emission

5KCi67495

P10 - Passenger Motor Car

No Attachment

Normal

VOLKSWAGEN

scrRocco 1.4LAT TSI 1372Q5

V't\tWZZZ737DV004804

Petrol

cAV4338?5

t390cc

118.0 kW ( ts8 bhP)

1730 kg

t285 kg

2QL2

27 SeP2OI2

A - Car (1600cc & below)

$63,ooo.oo

26Sep2O22

26 Sep 2018

265ep2022

26SeP207s

1t Dec 2017

. (s$)

11.00

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enou.lrg Road Tix Pavable for

fee(s) payable.

Roa<Jtax,includingoverPayment(lfany),ofavehiclewillfoltowthevehicJetothenewregisteredownerwhen
its ownership is being transferred'

Amount PaYable
Amount Before GST

Transfer Fee

Tqtal Amugnt PaYable

GSTAmount

,t*]
Amount After GST

(s$)

11.00

11.00


